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LoCall 1890 33 55 99 W O  129-03 

Revieit of a Waste Liceiicc re: Murphy Eiiviroiiiiieiital Hollywood Limited at 
H o l l p o o d  Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin. 

Dear MI- Fai-re11 

I am to i-efer to your- cniail recei\Jed on 03 108  ‘20 1 I .  in relation to the review of a 11 aste 
licence 1-dei-cnce iiuiiiber WO 129-0-3, bq Uurphy Eii\ironmeiital Hollywood Ltd.. i n  
respect of’ a facilitJT at Murphy Eii~~ironiiicntal Hollyvood Limited, Hollywood Great, 
Nags Head, The Naul.  County Dublin. 

I ain to x k i s e  that your letter will be treated as a submission and uill be talcen into 
account wlien determining the I-evicw. in accordance with the Waste Maiiiigemeiit Acts, 
1096 to 20 1 1, and .Ai-ticlc 15 of thc 1-elevant Waste Maxigemerit (Licensing) 
Regul ;1 t .  1011s. 

You arc advised to ret’er to the uiebsite for iiifbrmatioii on the progress of the 
application. The .Agency will MJrite to you to iiifoi-iii you of its proposed decision on the 
review in due course. 

P 1 ea s e d i re c t an y fu 1-t 11 er co 1-res p o lid en c e i 11 re1 at i o i i  to t h i s in at t er to A d i n  i ii i strati o 11, 

0 ffi ce o f C 1 i i i i  at c , L i c en s i 11g & R e s o ui-c e U s e,  E nvi ro iini en t a 1 P 1-0 t e c t i c> i i  ‘4 genc y . 
H ead q u art ers , P . 0 . Bo x 3 0 0 0. .I oh n stow i i  C as t 1 e Est at e. C o un t y W cx fo r d  . 

Yo U r s s i n c e r e 1 y ~ 

p&4.Y&{y 
oeleen Keavey 
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